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S. G. Read, Licensed Auctioneer for the County of Oxford, will attend
Sales--Commission Moderate.

Christopher Bros. employ 40 hands, with an engine of 50 horse power
to propel their machinery. Their buildings are frame. 30 x 140, 2 stories.

Flough Factory.—George McSherry employs six hands in the manu-
facture of iron and wooden ploughs of the best deseription.  His buildings
are frame.

Cabinetmakers—Morrey & Rothwell use a 15 horse power engine,
and employ 20 hands in the manufacture of cabinet worl: and house fur-
niture of all kinds. Their buildings are frarae, 100 30 feet, two
stories high.

James MecIntyre commenced business 1853. Tle emplovs 15 hands,
and uses a 12 horse power eugine. His buildings are 30 » 80, 3
stories.

E. Robinson & Co. employ 6 to 8 hands, and turn out everything in
their line in the best style.

Erwin Caldwell is extensively engaged in the wanufacturc of chairs
of a good quality.

Flour Mills.—James Smith’s two mills afford ample accornmodation to
the public in flouring, gristing and catmeal grinding. Doch mills are
propelled by water, and have each 3 run of stone.

The large flour and grist mills of Mr. Peter Carroll are buily of frame,
and have a never failing water power supplied by the Thames.

The North Star Oatmeal Mills of John Stuart. situate on Hall street,
are frame, built in 1860, and are capable cf grinding twelve to fourteen
thousand barrels of oatmeal annually. They contain two run of stones
propelled by water power. Ten hands are here employed.

The flour and grist mills of Thos. Iarris & DBro. are on Queen street.
They were built in 1850, of frame on stone hasement. They are two
stories in height, and measure 100 feet x 40 feet, and contain three run
¢f stone. The capacity of the mill is 80 Lbls. per day of flour ground
and packed, in addition to custom work. 't'hree hands are here em-
ployed.

Jauterville Tanneries.—The tannery of Thomas Brown is a large frame
building, established in 1833. Mr. Brown manufactures sole, harness
and upper leather, kip and calf skins.

Woollen Mills.—The Messrs. Waterhouse & Bradbury carry on an ex-
tensive business in this line at their mill situated on Queen street. The
buildings are frame, four stories in height, and measure 90 x 28
feet. Water power is employed, and 14 hands are engaged in the manu-
facture of tweeds, flannels and custom work in general.

We only make One Price at the Golden Fleece—W. Watson, Thames St.,
Ingersoll.




